
Mail to: 
Pennsylvania Department of State 
Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations 
207 North Office Building 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

See www.dos.pa.gov/charities for more information 

Charitable Organization 
Registration Statement 

BCO-IO (rev. 8/2017) 

Fee: See instructions 

Read all instructions prior to completing form. 

Certificate number: 23610 
----~~~~~~~---

(N/A if initial registration) 

Fiscal year ended: 06 /30 / 2018 
MM --:::-0"-0-- YYYY 

FEIN: 2 3 639 1 923 

If this is a voluntary registration, check and complete the 
applicable box(es). For a registration to be voluntary, at 
least one of the following must apply: o Organization is exempt from registration because 

o Organization does not solicit contributions in 
Pennsylvania 

1. Legal name of organization: Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation Inc 

DCheck ifname change and give previous name __________________________________ _ 

2. All other names used to solicit contributions: _N_I_A __________________________________ _ 

3. Contact person: _D_a_v_id_H_o_u_tz ______ _ 

4. Principal address of organization: 

340 Fairfax Rd 

Drexel Hill, PA 19026 

County: Delaware 

800 number: N/A --------------------------

Contact's e-mail: treasurer@gundaker.org 

Mailing address (if different than principal address): 

PO Box 812 

Springfield, PA 19064-0812 

Phone number: 610-717-2829 

Fax number: N/A -------------------------
Email (if di fferent than Contact's emai I): _N_I_A __________________ _ 

Website: http://www.gundaker.org 

5. Type of organization (e.g. non-profit corporation, unincorporated association, etc.): 
Non-orofit Corooration 

Where established: Pennsylvania Date established:* 1964 ---------------------

*Initial registrants must submit copies of organizational documents such as charter, articles of incorporation, 
constitution or other organizational instrument and by-laws. 

Page I of6 Form BCO-I 0 (rev. 8/2017) 



6. Name and addresses of all offices, chapters, branches, auxiliaries, affiliates or other subordinate 
units located in Pennsylvania, which share in the contributions or other revenue raised in the 
Commonwealth: (Attach a separate sheet ifnecessary) 
N/A 

7. Short form registration appl icability - Specified types of charitable organizations described in 
§ 162.7(a) of the Act may file a short form registration, which permits the organization to register 
without filing a financial report. Check the section that describes the organization. If the 
organization does not meet any of the criteria below for short form registration, check "Not 
Applicable": 

D § 162. 7( a)( 1) - Persons or organizations which solicit contributions for the relief of a specific individual, when 
all of the contributions collected are turned over to the named beneficiary for his/her use without any deductions 
and provided that all contributions collected shall be held in trust 

D § I 62.7(a)(2) - Organizations which only solicit within the membership of the organization by other members of 
the organization. The term "membership" shall not include those persons who are granted a membership solely 
upon making a contribution as the result of solicitation. "Member" means a person having membership in a 
nonprofit corporation, or other organization, in accordance with the provisions of its articles of incorporation, 
bylaws or other instruments creating its form and organization and having bona fide rights and privileges in the 
organization such as the right to vote, to elect officers and directors, to hold office or position as ordinarily 
conferred on members of such organizations. 

D § 162.7(a)(3) - Organizations which receive gross contributions of no more than $25,000 per fiscal year whose 
fundraising activities are carried on only by volunteers, members, officers or permanent employees and only 
permanent employees are compensated for those fundraising activities 

D § I 62.7(a)(4) - Veterans organizations chartered under Federal law, organizations of volunteer firemen, 
ambulance associations, rescue squad associations and their auxiliaries or affiliates, which are not exempt from 
registration, did not receive gross contributions in excess of$1 00,000 and did not use a professional solicitor. 

II'I Not Applicable 

Charitable organizations which check boxes § 162.7(a)(1) - § 162.7(a)(4) are not required to file 
a financial report with this registration. ff"Not Applicable" is checked, the charitable 
organization must submit financial reports which are audited, reviewed. compiled or internally 
prepared. See Instructions. 

Items 8 and 9 are required to be completed by initial registrants only 

8. Date organization first solicited contributions from Pennsylvania residents: I 1....,.",.____.-
MM DD YYYY 

Other ____________________________________________ __ 

9. If organization solicited Pennsylvania residents and received gross* contributions totaling more 
than $25,000 in any given fiscal year, provide the date the organization first received contributions 
totaling more than $25,000. I 1---,.,,..,..-_ 

MM DD YYYY 
Other ____________________________________________ _ 

*Includes contributions received both within and outside Pennsylvania before any deductions or expenses. 
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10. Has the organization been granted IRS tax-exempt status? 0Yes DNo 

A. If "Yes," under which IRS code section: _5_0_1_(c_)_(3_) __________ and attach a 
copy of the IRS exemption letter ifnot previously submitted. 

B. Has the organization's tax-exempt status ever been denied, revoked or modified?DYes [Z]No 
(If''Yes,'' attach a copy ofthe denial, revocation or modification and subsequent reinstatement, if any, and ifnot 
previously submitted.) 

11. Was the organization required to file any type of IRS 990 return, including 990, 990EZ, 990PF 
or 990N and applicable schedules, for its most recently completed fiscal year? [Z]Yes 0 No 

(If "Yes," attach a copy of the most recently filed 990, 990EZ, 990PF or 990N and include all schedules. 
If"No:' attach an explanation of why the organization is exempt from filing an IRS 990 return. An organization 
that is not required to file an IRS 990 return or an organization that files a 990N, 990EZ or 990PF, must file a 
Pennsylvania public disclosure form (BCO-23).) 

12. Manner in which contributions are solicited (e.g. direct mail, telephone, internet, etc.): 
Direct mail, in person, and internet appeal to primarily Rotarians of District 7450 

13. A clear description of the specific programs for which contributions are used or will be used, 
and a statement describing whether such programs are planned or in existence. 
Rotary club projects, grants to undergraduate and graduate students, and support of the 

district youth exchange program 

14. Is the organization registered to solicit contributions in any other state or municipality? 
DYes 0No (If''Yes,'' list all states and municipalities. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.) 

15. Is any person compensated, or does the organization intend to compensate any person, who solicits 
contributions in Pennsylvania, including, but not limited to, employees of the organization and 
professional solicitors? (Do not check "Yes" ifthe organizations only uses or intend to only use a professional 
fundraising counsel.) 0 Yes [Z] No 

If "Yes," give the date the person or entity started or will start soliciting contributions from 
Pennsylvania residents: I 1_--:-:-__ _ 

Month Day Year 

16. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional solicitors the organization uses or 
intends to use to solicit contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include the 
beginning and ending dates of all contracts and dates Pennsylvania residents were first solicited, 
or will be solicited: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary) 

N/A 
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17. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional fundraising counsel the 
organizations uses or intends to use to provide services with respect to the solicitation of 
contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include the beginning and ending 
dates of all contracts and dates services began, or will begin, with respect to soliciting 
contributions from Pennsylvania residents: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary) 

N/A 

18. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of any commercial coventurers under contract with 
the organization: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary) 

N/A 

19. If the registering charity is a parent organization located in Pennsylvania, does the organization 
elect to file a combined registration covering all of its Pennsylvania affiliates? (See note "Affiliate 

and Parent Organization") DYes DNo IZ]Not Applicable 

1["Yes," give all names and certificate numbers of the affiliate organizations: 
(Each affiliate whose parent organization files an IRS 990 group return must submit a copy of the parent 
organization's 990 group return and file a public disclosure form (BCO-23) for each affiliate.) 

20. Is the registering charity a Pennsylvania affiliate ofa parent organization, which elected to file a 
com bined registration on the registering charity's behal f? (See note "A ffi liate and Parent Organization") 

DYes DNo IZINot Applicable 

If"Yes," provide the name and, if available, certificate number of the parent organization. 
(Each affiliate whose parent organization files an IRS 990 group return must submit a copy of the parent 
organization's 990 group return and file a public disclosure form (BCO-23) for each affiliate.) 

Legal name of parent organization Pennsylvania certificate number 

21. Provide the names and addresses ofal! officers, directors, trustees and principal salaried executive 
staff officers. (Attach separate sheet if necessary. A reference to the 990 or the BCO-23 is not sufficient.) 

William Graham, President, Wilmington, DE 

Deena Jones, Vice President, Avondale, PA 

Joseph Robinson, Secretary, Conshohocken, PA 

David Houtz, Treasurer, Drexel Hill, PA 
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22. Names of the individuals or officers of the organization who: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Are in charge of solicitation activities: 
William Graham and David Houtz 

B. Have final responsibility for the custody of contributions: 
David Houtz 

c. Have final responsibility for final distribution of contributions: 

David Houtz 

D. Are responsible for custody of financial records: 
David Houtz 

23. Are any officers, directors, trustees, or employees related by blood, marriage, or adoption to: 

A. Any other officer, director, trustee, or employee? DYes [l]No 

B. Any officer, agent, or employee of any professional fundraising counselor solicitor under 
contract with organization? ** DYes [Z]No 

C. Any officers, agents or employees of any supplier or vendor providing goods or services? ** 
DYes [Z]No 

**(this includes any officer, director, trustee, or employee of the charitable organization who is also an officer, 
director, trustee, employee or owner of a professional fundraising counsel, professional solicitor, supplier or 
vendor) 

If"Yes" is checked to any of the above, attach a list of related individuals including names, 
business, and residence addresses of related parties. 

24. Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive personnel or trustees ever: 

A. Been found to have engaged in unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or 
adm inistration of charitable assets or been enjoined from sol iciting contributions or currently 
has such proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction? DYes [l]No 

B. Had its registration or license to solicit contributions denied, suspended, or revoked by any 
governmental agency? 0 Yes [Z]No 

C. Entered into any legally enforceable agreement (such as a consent agreement, an assurance of 
voluntary compliance or discontinuance or any similar agreement) with any district attorney, 
Office of Attorney General, or other local or state governmental agency? DYes [Z]No 

(Jf"Yes" is checked in response to any ofthe above, attach a written explanation, including 
the reasons for actions, and copies of all relevant documents.) 
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Certification - This registration statement must be signed by two different officers of the 
organization, one of whom shall be the chief fiscal officer or the equivalent. 

I certify that the information provided in this registration, including all statements 
and attached documentation, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the falsification of any statement or 
documentation made is subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. §4904 (relating to 
unsworn falsification to authorities) and 10 P.S. §162.17 (relating to administrative 
enforcement and penalties). 

05/13/19 
Signature of Chief Fisca Date 

David Houtz, Treasurer 
Type or print name and title of Chief Fiscal Officer 

05/13/19 
Date 

William E Graham, Jr, President 
Type or print name and title of Other Authorized Officer 

Checklist for registration: 

D Completed registration statement properly signed and dated. 

D A copy of the IRS 990/990EZ/990PF/990N Return and required schedules, 
signed and dated by an authorized officer 

D Public Disclosure Form BCO-23 (if required) 

D Applicable Financial Statements (audited, reviewed, compiled or internally 
prepared) 

o Registration fee and any late filing fees 

D Initial Registrants Only: IRS determination letter, articles of incorporation or 
charter and by-laws. 

See Instructions for more information on completing this form and attachments. 
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(Rev. 5-09) 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC DISCLOSURE FORM BCO-23 

ORGANIZATION NAME: Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation Inc 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23610 FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED: June 30, 2018 

Pari I: Gross Contributions 

1) General Contributions h 63,137 

2) Gross Receipts from Special Events 12 

3) Contributions from Affiliates h 
4) Contributions Received from Federated Fundraising Organizations 14 

5) Receipts from Membership Dues in Excess of Bona Fide Dues 15 

6) Gross Contributions (add lines 1 through 5) -16 63,1371 

Pari II: Other Income 

7) Program Service Revenues 17 

8) Bona Fide Membership Dues and Assessments 18 24,1991 

9) Government Grants and Contracts 19 

10) Miscellaneous Income 110 2,1401 

11) Total Income (add lines 6 through 10) -111 89,4761 

Paril//: Expenses 

12) Program Services h2 74,4701 

13) Administrative Expenses h3 20,6971 

14) Fundraising Expenses h4 350 

15) Payments to Affiliated Organizations h5 

16) Other Expenses from Special Events (other than fundraising expenses) 116 

17) Miscellaneous Expenses 117 

18) Total Expenses (add lines 12 through 17) -h8 95,5171 

Pari IV: Net Assets 

19) Excess or (Deficit) for the Year (subtract line 18 from line 11) 119 -6,0411 

20) Net Assets or Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 120 154,1411 

21) Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (attach explanation) 121 

22) Net Assets or Fund Balances at End of Year (combine lines 19, 20, and 21) -122 148,1001 

(See Next Page for "Salaries and Expense Allowance Statement") 
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SALARIES AND EXPENSE ALLOWANCE STATEMENT 

Report salaries paid and expenses allowed to the five highest paid employees. Additionally, include salaries 
paid and expenses allowed to any and all compensated officers of the organization. 

23) Salaries and Expense: 

Five Highest Paid Employees: 

1. N/A 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Officers: 

N/A 

11 



8879-EO 
IRS e-file Signature Authorization 

for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 1545-1 B7B 
Form 

For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning 07-01-2017 ,and ending 06-30-2018 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

~ Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2017 
~ Go to www.irs.govIForm8879EO for the latest information. 

Name of exempl organizalion Employer Identification number 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 
Name and litle of officer 

William Graham, President 
IpartI·1 Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only) 
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you 
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then 
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on 
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I. 

1a Form 990 check here ~ D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2a Form 990-EZ check here ~ 1&1 b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) •••••• 

3a Form 1120-POL check here ~ D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) • • . • . • 

4a Form 990-PF check here ~ 0 b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 
5a Form 8868 check here ~ D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) • • • . . . • • . • • • • 

I'ParUI::1 Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer 

• 1b 

• 2b 

• 3b 
.4b 

• 5b 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the 
organization's 2017 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they 
are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the 
organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) 
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of 
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I 
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the 
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial 
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions 
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and 
resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's 
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. 
Officer's PIN: check ono box only 

[29 I authorize Houtz CPA LLC 
EROfirmname 

to enter my PIN ~9,-,1::..:9:..:2=.:3=-___ as my signature 
Enter five numbors, but 
do not enter aU zeros 

on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is 
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned 
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. 

o As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. 
If I have indicated within this return that a copy the return i being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of 
the IRS Fed/State ra, I will enter my P. e et s dis ure consent screen. . /" 

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 

~~ ~ 05-06-2019 

238773 19026 
Do not enter aU zeros 

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization 
indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) 
Information for Authorized e-fi/e !?roviders for Business Returns. 

89,476 

ERa's signalure ~~~~~~Q~t~~~ __________ _ Date ~ ---"0:.,::5:....-..=1:..:3:...-..=2::..:0:.:1::..:9=--______ _ 

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 

EEA 
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Short Form OMS No. 1545-1150 

Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017 

Department of the Treasury 

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

... Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

... Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at 

A Forthe2017calendaryea~ or tax year beginning 07-01 2017 and ending , , , 06-30 ,2018 

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number 

o Address change The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 o Name change Number and street (or P.O. box, W mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number 

o Initial return 

o Final returnllerminated PO Box 812 ~610i 717-2829 o Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption o Application pending Sprinqfield PA 19064-0812 Number ... 
G Accounting Method: U Cash ~ Accrual Other (specify) II> H Check ... 0 if the organization is not 

I Website: II> WWW. GUNDAKER. ORG required to attach Schedule B 

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) - IKJ 501 (c)(3) o 501 (c)( ) .... (insert no.) o 4947(a)(1) or 0527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

K Form of organization: 1&1 Corporation 0 Trust 0 Association 0 Other -----------------------------------
L Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets 

(Part II, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ... $ 89,476 
1 part I ;'1 Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I) 

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part I ............. . ... IKJ 
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 1 63 137 
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 

3 Membership dues and assessments 3 24 199 
4 Investment income .. 4 679 
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory ·1 Sa 1 ~ 

b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses ·1 5b 1 :.';i. 
c Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a) 5c 

6 Gaming and fundraising events 

r~ a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than 
Q) 

$15,000) ·1 6a 1 ~ 
c 

~'i: 
Q) b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions > 
Q) 

from fund raising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the 0:: 

·16b J sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) 

c Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events ·1 6c 1 
tiff~·t d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract 

line 6c) 6d 

7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances ·1 7a 1 
I:a:~;:: b Less: cost of goods sold ·1 7b 1 

c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) 7c 

8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule 0) 8 1 461 
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 .... 9 89 476 

10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule 0) 10 74 470 
11 Benefits paid to or for members 11 

1/1 
12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 12 

Q) 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 13 772 1/1 c 
Q) 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities. and maintenance 14 a. 
)( 

15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 15 w 168 
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule 0) 16 20 107 
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 .... 17 95 517 
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) 18 (6 041 

J!1 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with k:' . Q) I'" . 1/1 
1/1 end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 19 154 141 <C 
ti 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 20 z 

21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 .... 21 148 100 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 
EEA 
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Form 990-EZ (2017) The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 Page 2 

Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II) 
Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part II .. I&l 

(AI Beginning of year (B) End of year 

22 Cash, savings, and investments .. 181 067 22 165,408 
23 Land and buildings . . . . . .. 0 23 0 
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule 0) 2 980 24 8 592 
25 Total assets ........... 184 047 25 174 000 
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule 0) 29 906 26 25-,900 
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (8) must agree with line 21) 154 141 27 148 100 
IP wlD~~ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part III) ·· .. ·:~:~'I ... J;; Expenses 

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part III .... ·0 
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? Local and Int'l Community Assistance 

(Required for section 

501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) 
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, organizations; optional for 
as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of others.) 
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title. 

28 9 Undergraduate and 8 Graduate Education Grants 

(Grants $ 26 300 ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ........ ~ 0 28a 26,300 
29 21 Local and 12 International Assistance Grants 

(Grants $ 19 770 ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ........ ~ 0 29a 19 770 
30 International youth Service Exchange 7 Inbound Students and 

6 Outbound Students 

(Grants $ 28,400 ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ~ 0 30a 28 400 
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule 0) ....................... . ... 

(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ~ 0 31a 

32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a) ................ . . ~ 32 74 470 
I Part;IV I List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated - see the instructions for Part IV) 

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part IV ................ ········0 
(b) Average 

(e) Reportable (d) HeaRh benefils, 

(a) Name and tiIIe hours per week 
compensation contributions to employee (e) Estimated amount of 

(Forms W-2/1099-MISC) benefit plans. and other compensation 
devoted to position lif not Daid enter ·0·) deferred comoensation 

Douglas Blazey 

President 5.00 0 0 0 
Mary Ellen Mahan 

Vice President 2.00 0 0 0 
David A Houtz 

Treasurer 5.00 0 0 0 
Deena Jones 

Secretary 2.00 0 0 0 

Form IUIO_F7 1?017\ 



Form 990-EZ (2017) The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 

Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the 
instructions for Part V Check if the used Schedule 0 to in this Part V 

33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a 

detailed description of each activity in Schedule 0 
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," attach a conformed 

copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the 

change on Schedule 0 (see instructions) 

35 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year from business 

activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? ••..•.••..•••..•.•••• 

b If "Yes," to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 

c Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, 

reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III 

36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets 

during the year? If "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N • . • . . • • . 

33 

34 

35a 

37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions . • ... 37a 
L-~ ____________ ~'~.' 

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? •.•••••..•••. 

38 a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were 

any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? . . . . . , . . • 

b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount involved . . . . . . • . . . . 

39 Section 501 (c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9 ...•........•••..•.• 

b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . • 

40 a Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under: 

41 

section 4911 .. ; section 4912 .. ; section 4955 .. 

b Section 501 (c)(3), 501 (c)(4) , and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 

excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year 

that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 

c Section 501(c)(3), 501 (c)(4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed 

on organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 

4955, and 4958 ....................................... .. 

d Section 501 (c)(3), 501 (c)(4) , and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 

40c reimbursed by the organization ............................. .. 

e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter 

transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

List the states with which a copy of this return is filed PA 

42 a The organization's books are in care of .. D=a:..::vc.::i:..::d=-..:A=-. ----=:H"'0o.:u"'t""z"'-____________ _ Telephone no. .. 

Located at .. 340 Fairfax Rd, Drexel Hill, PA ZIP+4 .. 

b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over 

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: .. 

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Forrn 114, Report of Foreign Bank and 

Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

c At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: .. 

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041-Check here 

and enter the amount of tax-exernpt interest received or accrued during the tax year 

44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be 

completed instead of Form 990-EZ ........•.••.•.............. 

b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Forrn 990 must be 

completed instead of Form 990-EZ ••.•......... . . . • • . • • . . . . . . • • . 

c Did the organization receive any payrnents for indoor tanning services during the year? 

d If "Yes," to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an 

explanation in Schedule 0 .................................. . 

45 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ..... . 

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the 

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of 

Form 990-EZ (see instructions) 

43 

Page 3 

x 

x 

. ... 0 

EEA Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) The Rot~_District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 Page 4 

Yes No 

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition 

. . . .. I 46 to candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 

IParfVI;1 Section 501 (c)(3) organizations only 
All section 501 (c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47 - 49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines 
50 and 51. 
Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part VI .............. 0 

47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501 (h) election in effect during the tax 

year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 

48 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 

49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 

b If "Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? 

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key 

employees) who each received more than $100 000 of compensation from the organization If there is none enter "None" 

(b) Average (e) Reportable (d) Health benefits, 
contributions to employee 

(a) Name and title of each employee hours per week compensation benefit plans, and deferred 
devoted to position (Forms W-2/1099-MISC) compensation 

NONE 

Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 ..... ~ 
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than 

$100 000 of compensation from the organization If there is none enter "None" , 

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service 

NONE 

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501 (c)(3) organizations must attach a 

completed Schedule A 

Yes No 

47 X 
48 X 

49a X 
49b 

(e) Estimated amount of 

other compensation 

(e) Compensation 

1&1 Yes 0 No 

Under penalties of pe~ury, I declare that I have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 

true correct and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge 

~ William Graham I 
Sign Signature of officer Date 

Here 
~ William Graham, President 

Type or print name and title 

PrintfType prepare(s name I Prepare(s signature b~ate I Check IKl if ~TIN 
Paid pavid A Houtz CPA CFP MS 5-13-2019 self-employed 01030728 
Preparer Firm's name .. Houtz CPA LLC Firm's EIN ~ 

Use Only Firm's address ~ 340 Fairfax Rd 
Drexel Hill PA 19026 Phone no. 610-717-2829 

May the IRS diSCUSS this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 1&1 Yes 0 No 

EEA Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

OMB No. 1545·0047 

2017 

Name of the organization I Employer identification number 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 
I Partll Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 0 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 

3 0 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 0 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital's name, city, and state: 

5 0 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1 )(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 

6 0 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 0 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

8 0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

9 0 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university: 

10 IXI An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its 

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 

acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 

11 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a 0 Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

(A) 

(B) 

(e) 

(0) 

(E) 

Total 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b 0 Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c 0 Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, 0, and E. 

d 0 Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e 0 Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 

9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s) 

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary 
(described on lines 1·10 listed in your governing support (see 
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) 

Yes No 

1·)./··,'(,;'· •• ·· .. · .. ·\·· :D·.··">,'. . ;'i. ;:C. .;: 
.... '. 1.>.lWt···· ... \C .n; 

(vi) Amount of 
other support (see 

instructions) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
EEA 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990·EZ) 2017 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 Page 3 

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) .. (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants. ") 78 139 92 994 101 429 87 699 87 336 447 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose ..... 278 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf .. . . - · ... 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge .... 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 - - . 78 139 93 272 101 429 87 699 87 336 447 

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 
received from disqualified persons ..... 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b ........ 
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from , . I, Ii 

·\i. 
I 

.! •..•. · ... ·e. I . 'i L line 6.) ............. · .. . Ii) ',x '., ..·i I···iii .• ··, .•..•. ··•· .'.X .. ' Ii.·;···· I.x~ •. ;oc. .' 447 
Section B Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) .. (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 ........ · . . . 78 139 93 272 101 429 87 699 87,336 447 

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties and income from similar sources .. 278 1 747 679 1 

b Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 

c Add lines 10a and 10b ..... 278 1 747 679 1 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 1 Ob, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on · .. 

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . . . · .. 1 500 1 603 1 461 4 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) .•..•.• , ...... · .. 78 139 93 550 102 930 90 049 89 476 454 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here ..••.•...•.•••.•....•••...•••••....• 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 98.62 
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 •.•••.• 98.78 
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 0.00 
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 1.00 

19a 331/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .. 

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 
line 18 is not more than 33 113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 

.. .. 

597 

278 

875 

875 

875 

705 

705 

564 

144 

% 

% 

% 

% 

!Xl 

0 
0 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Schedule of Contributors 

.. Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

.. Go to www.irs.govIForm990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2017 
Name of the organization 

The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 

Employer identification number 

23-6391923 
Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ 1&1 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

o 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

o 527 political organization 

Form 990-PF o 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

o 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

o 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

1&1 For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 

or more (in money or property) from anyone contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 

contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

o For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the 

regulations under sections 509(a)( 1) and 170(b)( 1 )(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 

13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from anyone contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 

$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

o For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III. 

o For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone 

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the 

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year .................................... $ 

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 

990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 

Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 

EEA 
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) 



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) 

Name of organization 

The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 

Page 2 

Employer identification number 

23-6391923 

I Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

1 Rosenberg Family Charitable Trust Person ~ 
Payroll 0 

455 S GulEh Rd Ste 400 $ 21 1 000 Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

King Of Prussia l PA 19406 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person 0 --
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person -- 0 
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person 0 --
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

-- Person 0 
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

-- Person 0 
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

EEA Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) 



SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www-irs.govIForm990 for the latest information. 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 

01_ Description of other revenue (Part I, line 8) 

Description Amount 

Miscellaneous Revenues 1,461 

02_ List of grants and similar amounts paid (Part I, line 10) 

Activity Undergraduate and Graduate Grants 

Amount 26,300 

Activity Local and International Grants 

Amount 19,770 

Activity Youth Exchange Program Grants 

Amount 28,400 

03. Description of other expenses (Part I, line 16) 

Description Amount 

Awards and Plagues 977 

Bank Service Charges 138 

Member Meeting Expenses 17,971 

Supplies 520 

Registration and Licenses 100 

Website Fees 401 

04_ Description of other assets (Part II, line 24) 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2017 
·~·~~m·lto·.~JlbliC 
Ihsp~t;tio~ . 

I Employer identification number 

23-6391923 

Category Beginning of Year End of Year 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

EEA 

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) 



Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) (2017) Page 2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 

Pledges Receivable 2,660 7,122 

Dues Receivable 320 1,470 

05. Description of total liabilities (Part II, line 26) 

Category Beginning of Year End of Year 

Accounts Payable 46 o 

Grants Payable 28,500 25,900 

Prepaid Dues and Meals 1,360 o 

EEA Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990·EZ) (2017) 



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
Exempt Organization Return 

.. File a separate application for each return. 
OMS No. 1545·1709 

(Rev. January 2017) 

Department 01 the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service .. Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.govlform8868. 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see Instructions). For more details on the electronic 
filing of this form, visit www.irs.govlefile.click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-fi/e for Chairities and Non-Profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions 

Type or 
print 

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 

File by the 

due date lor 

filing your 

return. See 

instructions. 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 

po Box 812 
City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

Springfield PA 19064-0812 

23-6391923 
Social security number (SSN) 

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ................ [QJTI 
Application Return Application 

Is For Code Is For 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 

• Thebooksareinthecareof .. David A Houtz, 340 Fairfax Rd, Drexel Hill, PA 19026 

Telephone No. .. 610-717-2829 FAX No ... ___________ _ 

• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box 

• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 

for the whole group, check this box ...•.... .. 0 . If it is for part of the group, check this box 

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 

___ -.=; . If this is 

... 0 and attach 

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05-15, 20 ~ , to file the exempt organization return 

for the organization narned above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

.. 0 calendar year 20 or 

Return 

Code 

07 

08 

09 

10 

11 

12 

......... 0 

.. ~ tax year beginning-~ ______ ---'0::..7.:...---=-0=1 __ , 20.1:1., and ending ______ 0=..6=..---=3::.,:0"--_, 20 18. 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: o Change in accounting period 

o Initial return 0 Final return 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 

3a $ 

3b $ 

3c $ 

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 

instructions. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017) 

EEA 



INTERNALLY PREPARED 
COMPILATION REPORT 

THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Assessments Receivable 
Pledges Receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Grants Payable 
Scholarships Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily Restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2018 

$165,408 
1,470 
7,122 

$174,000 

2,100 
23,800 

25,900 

136,247 
11,853 

148,100 

$174,000 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE 
Contributions 
Membership Dues and Assessments 
Miscellaneous Receipts 
Interest Income 
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 

TOTAL PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Club Project Grants 
Scholarships 
Youth Exchange Program 

Total Program Services 

Supporting Services 
Awards and Plaques 
Bank Fees 
Meeting Expense 
Office Supplies 
Postage and Mailing 
Professional Fees 
Registration Fees 

Total Supporting Services 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS AS OF BEGINNING OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS AS OF END OF YEAR 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted 

$ 42,137 $21,000 
24,199 
1,461 

679 
21,350 (21,350) 

89,826 350) 

19,770 
26,300 
28,400 

74,470 

977 
138 

17,941 
951 
168 
772 
100 

21,047 

95,517 

5,691) 350) 

141,938 12,203 

$136,247 $11, 853 

Total 

$ 63,137 
24,199 
1,461 

679 

89,476 

19,770 
26,300 
28,400 

74,470 

977 
138 

17,941 
951 
168 
772 
100 

21,047 

95,517 

6,041) 

154,141 

$148,100 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Change in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in 

Net Assets to Net Cash used in 
Operating Activities 

Increase in Assessments Receivable 
Increase in Pledges Receivable 
Decrease in Accounts Payable 
Increase in Grants Payable 
Decrease in Prepaid Dues and Assessments 
Decrease in Scholarships Payable 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

DECREASE IN CASH 

CASH AS OF BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AS OF END OF YEAR 

2018 

$( 6,041) 

1,150) 
4,462 ) 

46) 
600 

1,360) 
3,200) 

9,618) 

15,659) 

181,067 

$ 165,408 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Organization: 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation, Inc. was organized as a non-profit corporation 
for the purpose of, among other activities, providing scholarships to undergraduate and graduate 
students, financial project assistance for local and international projects of District 7450 Rotary 
clubs, and promoting and supporting student exchange programs. Rotary District 7450 
encompasses the greater Philadelphia area. 

The significant accounting policies are as follows: 

Method of Accounting 

The financial statements of The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation, Inc. have been 
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Financial Statement Presentation 

As required by the Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the F ASB ASC, the 
Gundaker Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according 
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted, 
based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. At June 30, 2018, there were 
no permanently restricted net assets and therefore this classification of net assets has been 
omitted from the financial statements. 

Contributions 

As required by the Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition Topic of 
the F ASB, the Foundation records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, 
or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor 
restrictions. Restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the 
time or purpose restrictions. 

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted 
by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor 
for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that 
increases those net asset classes. 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Cont'd) 

When a temporary restnctIOn expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to 
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions. The Foundation received no permanently restricted contributions for the year ended 
June 30, 2018; the Foundation received $21,000 in temporarily restricted net assets for the year 
ended June 30, 2018. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from memberships is recognized as membership dues when invoiced at the beginning 
of each fiscal year. Contributions, bequests, and gifts are recognized on receipt and formal 
acceptance by the Foundation. Interest and investment income is recognized as earned. All 
realized and unrealized gains and losses on equity securities are included in the changes in net 
assets. 

Investments 

As required by the Investment Topic of the F ASB ASC, the Foundation reports investments in 
marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities 
at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included 
in the changes in net assets. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Income Tax Status 

The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue 
Service. The Foundation recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are 
more likely than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the Association had no 
uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement recognition. 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Cont'd) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Foundation considers certificates of deposit purchased 
with an original maturity of one year or less to be cash equivalents. 

Allocation of Functional Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and services have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the 
programs and supporting services benefited. 

NOTE 2 -CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK FOR CASH HELD IN BANK 

The Foundation maintains cash balances in a local bank, which is insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30, 2018 there were $2,972 in uninsured balances 
in a PayPal account. 

NOTE 3 -DONATED SERVICES 

The Foundation receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers who 
assist in events, special projects, and fund-raising. No amounts have been recognized in the 
statements of activities because the criteria for recognition of such volunteer effort have not been 
satisfied. 

NOTE 4 - BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUND 

The Board of Directors of the Gundaker Foundation, Inc. voted to establish a board designated 
endowment fund in 2003. The purpose of the fund is to allow prior donations to provide income 
to the Foundation. In 2005 the Board of Directors authorized the retention of 10% of the interest 
earned from the Fund's investments and to add it to the principal balance of the Fund for future 
growth. The investment policy directs the investments for maximum income while assuming a 
moderate level of risk. As of June 30, 2018 the Fund is in the amount of $93,595. As a board 
restricted fund, this fund is included in unrestricted net assets. 



THE ROTARY DISTRICT 7450 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 5 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 consist of: 

Temporarily restricted for Abington Rotary Club 
Temporarily restricted for fundraising, 

publicity, and marketing 
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

2017 
$ 500 

11,353 
$11.853 

Net assets released from donor restrictions by meeting the time restrictions or by incurring 
expenses satisfying the restrictions specified by donors are as follows: 

Marketing, fundraising, publicity 
Youth Exchange 
Total Net Assets Released from Donor Restrictions 

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

2018 
$ 350 

21,000 
$ 21.350 

As required by the Subsequent Events topic of the F ASB ASC, the Foundation has evaluated 
those events and transactions that occurred from July 1,2018 through May 5, 2019, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. No material events and transactions have 
occurred during this period which would render these financial statements to be misleading. 



Form 8879-EO 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for an Exempt Organization 

For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning 07-01-2017 ,and ending 06-30-2018 
.. Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 

.. Go to www.irs.govIForm8879EO for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545·1878 

2017 

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number 

The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 
Name and title of officer 

William Graham, President 
IParltl Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only) 
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you 

check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then 

leave line 1 b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on 
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I. 

1a Form 990 check here .. 0 b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2a Form 990-EZ check here .. IX! b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) •.•.•• 

3a Form 1120-POL check here .. 0 b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) .••••• 

4a Form 990-PF check here .. 0 b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 

Sa Form 8868 check here .. 0 b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Ir:»~:~j'!;{'l Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer 

• 1b 

·2b 

• 3b 

·4b 

• 5b 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the 
organization's 2017 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they 
are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the 
organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) 
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of 
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I 
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the 
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this 
retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial 
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions 
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and 
resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's 
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. 
Officer's PIN: check one box only 

[R] I authorize Houtz CPA LLC to enter my PIN --=9:..::1:..:9::..:2::..:3=--___ as my signature 
EROfinmname Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter all zeros 

on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is 
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned 
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen. 

o As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. 
If I have indicated within this return that a copy the return' being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of 
the IRS Fed/State ra, I w1" enter my P. e et s dis ure consent screen. 

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 

Date" 05-06-2019 

238773 19026 
Do not enter all zeros 

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization 
indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) 
Information for Authorized e-fi/e ~roviders for Business Returns . 

89,476 

ERO's signature .. ~_~~~4~1c~~1~~~ __________ __ Date .. --=0'-=5=---=1:..:3=---=2::..:0::..:1::..:9=--______ _ 

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 

EEA 

Form 8879-EO (2017) 



Short Form OMS No. 1545-1150 

Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017 

Department of the Treasury 

Under section 501 (c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

~ Information about Form 990-EZ and its 

A For the 2017 calendar Year, or tax year beainnina 07-01 ,2017, a nd d-en InQ 06-30 , 20 18 

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number 

D Address change The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 

D Name change Number and street (or P.O. box. if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number 

D Initial retum 

D Final return/terminated PO Box 812 (610)717-2829 

D Amended return City or town. state or province. country. and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption 

D Application pending SDrinafield, PA 19064-0812 Number ~ 

G Accounting Method: D Cash [gI Accrual Other (specify) ~ H Check~ ~ if the organization is not 

I Website: ~ WWW. GUNDAKER. ORG required to attach Schedule B 

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) -iii 501(c)(3) D501(C)( ) .... (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

K Form of organization: ~ Corporation D Trust D Association D Other 

L Add lines Sb, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets 

(Part II, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ •••.•••.•.•••••• ~ $ 

1,:Patltll:,j Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I) 
89,476 

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part I · . 
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received ... 
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 

3 Membership dues and assessments .. .. .. .. .. .. .. · . · .. .. 
4 Investment income .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . . · . · . : f ~'I' Sa Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory ... .. ...... 

b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses · .. ........ · . · . · I 5b I 
c Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line Sb from line Sa) .. 

6 Gaming and fundraising events 

a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than 

~ $15,000) .. .. .. .. .. . . .. .. .. .. c ............. !' ",.- .. • -'ft;- .. . . . .. · . .1 6a 1 
~ b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions 
a:: from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the 

sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) .. . .. .16b 1 
c Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events . . · . · I 6c 1 
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract 

Iine6c) .............. . . . . . .. .. .. .. · . .. . . · .. 
• ';a' f 7a Gross sales of inventory, less retums and allowances ... · .. 

b Less: cost of goods sold .. .. .. .. . . . . · . . .. · . . 1 7b 1 

c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) .. .. .. .. ... 
8 . Other revenue (describe in Schedule 0) .. . 
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 

10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule 0) 
11 Benefits paid to or for members .. . . . · . · . 
12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 

III 

&l 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 
5i 14 Occupancy, rent. utilities, and maintenance Co . · )C 

15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping UJ 

16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule 0) 
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 

18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) . 
{l 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (All (must agree with 
III 
III end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retum) « ............. · .. 
ti 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 
2 

21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 throuqh 20 

For Paperwork ReductIon Act NotIce, see the separate instructIOns. 
EEA 

. .. . .. 

. . · . 

. . 

. · . 

· . 

· ... . . ....... . . 
1 63,137 

2 

3 24,199 

4 679 

I;·r· 
V" 

. .. 5c 

~ 
~".:.; 

1;;<'-
. 

I;:/j···· 
· . 6d 

-

'tiS> 
• . 

· . 7c 

· . 8 1,461 
.~ 9 89,476 

· . 10 74,470 

· . 11 

12 

13 772 

14 

15 168 

· 16 20,107 

. .~ 17 95,517 

· . . 18 (6,041 
"';sr 

· . 19 154,141 

· . 20 

.~ 21 148,100 

Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) The Rotar District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 Pa e 2 

Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II) 
Ch k"f h d S h d I 0 ec I t e orqanlzatlon use c e ue to respon d h' P til to any question In t IS ar · . . . . . . . . .. .. 

(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year 

22 Cash. savings. and investments · . 181,067 22 165,408 

23 Land and buildings . . · . 0 23 0 

24 Other assets (describe in Schedule 0) 2,980 24 8,592 

25 Total assets .. . .. .. .. .. .. · . 184,047 25 174,000 

26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule 0) 29,906 26 25,900 

27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) 154,141 27 148,100 

I PartlUI Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part III) 
Expenses 

Check if the orqanization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part III ... 0 
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? Local and Int'l Community Assistance 

(Required for section 

501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) 
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services. organizations; optional for 
as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner. describe the services provided. the number of others.) 
persons benefited. and other relevant information for each program title. 

28 9 Undergraduate and 6 Graduate Education Grants 

(Grants $ 26,300 ) If this amount includes foreign grants. check here · . ~ 0 28a 26,300 

29 22 Local and 14 International Assistance Grants 

(Grants $ 19,770 ) If this amount includes foreign grants. check here · . ~ 0 29a 19,770 

30 10 International youth Service Exchange Students 

(Grants $ 28,400 ) If this amount includes foreign grants. check here · . ~ 0 308 28,400 

31 Other program services (describe in Schedule 0) ... . . . . . . . . . · . 
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign qrants. check here ~ 0 31a 

32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31 a) .. ~ 32 74,470 

I Part IV I List of Officers. Directors. Trustees. and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated - see the instructions for Part IV) 

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part IV . . . · . . . .. ...... . .. . . o 
(b) Average (e) Reportable (d) Health benefits. 

compensation contributions to employee (e) Estimated amount or 
(a) Name and tille hours per week 

(Forms W-2/1099-MISC) benefit plans. and other compensation 
devoted to position 

(if not paid enter -0-) dererred comoensation 
Douglas Blazey 
President 5.00 a a 0 

Mary Ellen Mahan 
Vice President 2.00 C a 0 

David A Houtz 
Treasurer 5.00 C a 0 

Deena Jones 
Secretary 2.00 C a 0 
William Graham 
President 5.00 C C 0 

EEA Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) The Rotar District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 

Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the 
Instructions for Part V ) Check if the orqanlzatlon used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part V ... 

33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a 

34 

detailed description of each activity in Schedule 0 
Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," attach a conformed 

copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name_ Otherwise, explain the 

change on Schedule 0 (see instructions) .. . • • • • • . • • • . • • • . . . • • • • . • • • • . . 

35 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business 

33 

34 

Pa e 3 

- - . D 
Yes No 

X 

X 

X activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? •......•••.•••••...•••• r---=:35:.:a+_-+--=-=-_ 

b If "Yes," to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 f--'-35:..;,b,-+-_-+-__ 

c Was the organization a section 501 (c)(4) , 501 (c)(5). or 501 (c)(6) organization suqject to section 6033(e) notice, 

reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III 35c X 
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissdution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets 

X during the year? If "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N •.•••••..•.•...••••..•..•.••• 

37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect. as described in the instructions • • • ~ 1L...:..37"'-a=---'--I ______ ~ 
36 

X b Did the organization file Form 1120-POLforthis year? •••••••.•..••••••••••••••..••••••• f--=-37:..:b+_-+--=-=-_ 

38 a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee. or key employee or were 

any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this retum? 

b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount involved ......•.. " f-38_b-'-+ _______ --I 

39 Section 501 (c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9 39a 

b Gross receipts. included on line 9, for public use of club facilities .•••••••.•.••••• 39b 

40 a Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under: 

section 4911 ~ ; section 4912 ~ ; section 4955 ~ 

b Section 501 (c)(3). 501 (c)(4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations_ Did the organization engage in any section 4958 

excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year 

that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 

c Section 501 (c)(3). 501 (c)(4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed 

on organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 

4955, and 4958 .•.•••••.••.••....••.••.•••.•.•.. .•.•• ~ 

d Section 501 (c)(3), 501 (c)(4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 

40c reimbursed by the organization •••••..••••..•••. _ • . . . . • . . • • • ~ 

e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter 

transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T •••••..•••.••..••••..••••••• 

41 List the states with which a copy of this retum is filed PA 

38a 

40b 

40e 

42 a The organization'S books are in care of ~ D=a:,:v.::i"'d:.....::A.:.:.'---.:H::.o::.u=-=t.::z'-___________ _ Telephone no. ~ 610-717-2829 

Located at ~ 340 Fairfax Rd, Drexel Hill, PA ZIP + 4 ~ 19026 

b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over 

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account. securities account. or other financial account)? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ 

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and 

Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

c At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ 

... 

I 

... 

Yes 

42b 

42c 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041-Check here ................. ~ D 
~ I 43 I and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year .. 

Yes No 

44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be 

completed instead of Form 990-EZ 44a X 
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be 

completed instead of Form 990-EZ 44b X 
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year? 44c X 
d If "Yes," to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No." provide an 

explanation in Schedule 0 44d 

45 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 45a X 
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the 

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of 

Form 990-EZ (see instructions) 45b X 
EEA Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 Page 4 

Yes 

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition 

to candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 146 
I PattVfl Section 501 (c)(3) organizations only 

All section 501 (c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47 - 4gb and 52, and complete the tables for lines 

50 and 510 
Ch k Of h ec I t e orqamzatlon use c e ue d S h d I 0 to res.Qon d hO P to any question In t IS art VI .................. 000 

Yes 

47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501 (h) election in effect during the tax 

year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . . . . .. . . . .. .. . . . .. o 0 0 00 ............. 47 
48 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1) (A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 0 48 
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 49a 

b If "Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? .. . .. . .. .. . .. .. .. .. . . . o • 49b 
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key 

10 ) h h - d h $ 0 f ~ h If he - "N ~mpl)yees w 0 eac receive more t an 1 0,000 0 c~ensatlon rom t e organization. t re IS none, enter one. 
(d) Heallh benefilS. 

No 

x 

o 
No 

X 
X 
X 

(b) Average (e) Reportable 
contributions 10 employee (e) Estimated amount of 

(a) Name and liUe of each employee hours per week compensalion benefit plans. and deferred other compensation 
devoted to position (Forms W-211099-MISC) compensation 

NONE 

Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 0 0 ••• ~ 

51 Complete this table for the organization'S five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None." 

(a) Name and business address of each independent contraclor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation 

NONE 

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 ••• ~ 

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501 (c)(3) organizations must attach a 
completed Schedule A •• • • • • • • • • 0 • • 0 • • • • • 0 0 • • • • • • • 0 • • • • • 0 • • • • • • 0 0 • 0 • • • ~ ~ Yes D No 

Under penalties of pedury. I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
t d I DI f (h h ffi)"b d 'f true, correc ,an comp ete_ ec arallon 01 preparer ot er t an 0 Icer IS ase on all In ormallon of which preparer has any knowledge_ 

~ William Graham I 
Sign SignalUre of officer Oate 

Here 
~ 

William Graham, President 
Type or print name and title 

PrintlType preparer's name I Preparer's signature b~ate 1 Check iii if ~TIN 
Paid Pavid A Houtz CPA CFP KS 5-05-2019 self-employed 01030728 
Preparer Firm's name ~ Houtz CPA LLC Firm's EIN ~ 
Use Only Firm's address ~ 340 Fairfax Rd 

Drexel Hill PA 19026 Phone no_ 610-717-2829 
May the IRS dISCUSS this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions o •• 0 0 0 ••••• 0 0 •••••••• ~ ~ Yes 0 No 
EEA Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMS No. 1545·0047 

SCHEDULE A 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2017 

~::!~~f: ~r~~~!Z) ~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. r;:'~':fd:pLibtic 
Internal Revenue Service ~ Go to www.irs.govIForm990for instructions and the latest information. ef/.&1~.ti6h . ',; 
Name of the organization I Employer identification number 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 
IPart,!;,1 Reason for Public Charity Status (All orqanizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12. check only one box.) 
1 0 A church. convention of churches. or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 0 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 
3 0 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 
4 0 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital's name. city. and state: 

5 0 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 

6 0 A federal. state. or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 0 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

8 0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

9 0 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name. city. and state of the college or 
university: 

10 ~ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions. membership fees. and gross 

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - sugect to certain exceptions. and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30.1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.) 

11 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of. to perform the functions of. or to carry out the purposes 
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e. 12f. and 12g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated. supervised. or controlled by its supported organization(s). typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV. Sections A and B. 

b 0 Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s). by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV. Sections A and C. 

c 0 Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with. and functionally integrated with. 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV. Sections A. O. and E. 

d 0 Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV. Sections A and O. and Part V. 

e 0 Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I. Type II. Type III 
functionally integrated. or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
g P ~ rovlde the oIlowing information about the supported organization(s). 

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions» 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(0) 

(E) 

Total "'" ., 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see the InstructiOns for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
EEA 

,&" 

(iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vO Amount of 
listed in your governing support (see other support (see 

document? instructions) instructions) 

Yes No 

. 
,,;:, '. ' .. ;., , ";", 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 99()'EZ) 2017 



Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 The Rotar District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 Pa e3 

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

1 Gifts. grants. contributions. and membership fees 
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 

2 Gross receipts from admissions. merchandise 
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose • • • • • 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 51 3 

(a) 2013 

78,139 

(b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 

92,994 101,429 87,699 

27S 

(e) 2017 (f) Total 

87,336 447,597 

278 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf •••• • ... . ~-------4---------+--------~--------+---------r---------

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge • • • • • 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .•.• 78,139 93,272 101,429 87,699 87,336 447,875 

7a Amounts included on lines 1. 2. and 3 
received from disqualified persons ... '~-------4---------+--------~--------+---------r---------

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 

received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5.000 
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b • • • • • . • • • • 

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from I::::' . ".. I' .•.. i,: 
line 6.) ••••••••••••••••• <i:,:',,' ',:: ,. "':': 

Section B. Total Support 

..... . .•. 

447,875 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 1-..!(::!a)c.,:2:::0:.:.13=--_+-...:(!:=b!...) 2=.:0:.:1..:.4_-+_~(c:!.) .::20:::.1:.::5:...--!---,(cd),-,2::.:0:.:1.::,6 __ I-(~e:!..) ::;20:.:1..:.7 __ +-...:(""f)...:Tc.;:0~ta:.:..1 __ 

9 ~oo~~m~e6 •••••••••••• ~ __ ~7~8~,1=3~9~ __ ~9~3~,~2~7~2~ __ ~1~0~1~,~4~2~9~ __ ~8:.:.7~,~6~9~9~ __ ~8~7L'=3=3~6~_~4~4~7~,~8~7=5 

lOa Gross income from interest. dividends. 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties and income from similar sources 

b Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30. 1915 

C Add lines lOa and lOb •••••• 

27E ] 

27E 

74~ 67! 1,705 

74~ 67S 1,705 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line lOb. whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on ... ~------~---------+--------~--------+---------r--------

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) •• • • • • • • .. r-________ ~--------~------::;1'-',5~0:.:0T_----...:1~,~6:.:0~3r_----~1~,~4~6=rl----~4~,=5~64 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 

and 12.) ••••••••••••••.•• L---__ :..7::;8.!.., ::;1::;3::J9 __ --=9:.:3:,.,,'-'5:.:5:.:0::L._--=1:..:0:,:2:,.<,c.;:9c.;:3c.;:0:L-. __ .::.9.::,0L'.::,0.::,4.::J9L-__ 8=.;9::...!.,., 4=-7=-.;6~ _ __=4:..:5:.:4:.!,c.;:1:.:4:.::.4 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f» 
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 ••.••••• 

Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e 

.... ~ D 

98.62 % 

98.78 % 

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f» 

18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 •••••••••• 

•••••••••••• j---::.:...+-_____ O=-:.. ~O.=O __ .:..::% 

• • • • • • • • • • • • '--'=--'---____ ---'1=-:. • .=0.=0 __ .:..::% 

19a 33 1/3% support tests· 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization • 

b 33 1/3% support tests· 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%. and 
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization •• 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 
~ D 
• D EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 



Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Schedule of Contributors 

II- Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 

II- Go to www.irs.govIForm990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545·0047 

2017 
Name of the organization 

The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 

Employer identification number 

23-6391923 
Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ 1&1 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 pOlitical organization 

Form 990-PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 

Note: Only a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

1&1 For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 

or more (in money or property) from anyone contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 

contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33113% support test of the 

regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 

13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from anyone contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 

$S,OOO or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

D For an organization described in section S01(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone 

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the 

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusive/y religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $S,OOO or more during the year •••••••••••••••••••••••.•••.•••••• II- $ 

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule andlor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 

990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 

Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990·EZ, or 990·PF. 

EEA 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990·PF) (2017) 



Schedule B (Form 990. 990-EZ, or 99O-PF) (2017) Page 2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

The Rota District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 

IF'ag,;e;:1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

1 Rosenberg Family Charitable Trust Person ~ 
Payroll 0 

455 S GulEh Rd Ste 400 $ 21 1 000 Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

King Of Prussia l PA 19406 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person 0 --
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person 0 --
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person 0 --
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

-- Person 0 
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

-- Person 0 
Payroll 0 

$ Noncash 0 
(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

EEA Schedule B (Fonn 990, 99O-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) 



SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www.irs.govIForm990 for the latest information. 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 

01. Description of other revenue (Part I, line 8) 

Description Amount 

Miscellaneous Revenues 1,461 

02. List of grants and similar amounts paid (Part I, line 10) 

Activity Undergraduate and Graduate Grants 

Amount 26,300 

Activity Local and International Grants 

Amount 19,770 

Activity Youth Exchange Program Grants 

Amount 28,400 

03. Description of other expenses (Part I, line 16) 

Description Amount 

Awards and Plagues 977 

Bank Service Charges 138 

Member Meeting Expenses 17,971 

Supplies 520 

Registration and Licenses 100 

Website Fees 401 

04. Description of other assets (Part II, line 24) 

OMB No. 1545·0047 

2017 
OJ>~I'l!;~oPUblic 
Inspection 

I Employer identification number 

23-6391923 

Category Beginning of Year End of Year 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
EEA 

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-El) (2017) 



Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

The Rotar District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 23-6391923 

Pledges Receivable 2,660 7,122 

Dues Receivable 320 1,470 

OS. Description of total liabilities (Part II, line 26) 

Category Beginning of Year End of Year 

Accounts Payable 46 o 

Grants Payable 28,500 25,900 

Prepaid Dues and Meals 1,360 o 

EEA Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 9OO.El) (2017) 



Fam 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
Exempt Organization Return 

~ File a separate application for each return. 
OMB No. 1545-1709 

(Rev. January 2017) 

Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service ~ Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/f0rm8868. 

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 
fams listed below with the exception of Fam 8870. Infamation Retum fa Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 
Contracts. fa which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper famat (see Instructions). Fa more details on the electronic 
filing of this form. visit www.irs.govlefile.click on Charities & Non·Profits. and click on e·fiIe for Chairities and Non·Profits. 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Fam 990-T (including 112Q.C filers). partnerships. REMICs. and trusts 
must use Fam 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retums. 

Enter filer's identifYi~g number, see instructions 

Type or 
print 

Name of exempt organization or other filer. see instructions. 

The Rotary District 7450 Gundaker Foundation 

Employer identification number (EIN) or 

23-6391923 

File by the 
due date for 
filing your 
retum. See 
instructions. 

Number. street. and room or suite no. If a P.O. box. see instructions. 

po Box 812 
City. town or post office. state. and ZIP code. Fa a faeign address. see instructions. 

Springfield, PA 19064-0812 

Social security number (SSN) 

Enter the Return Code fa the return that this application is fa (file a separate application fa each retum) ................ [Qill 
Application Return Application Return 

Is For Code Is For Code 

Fam 990 or Fam 990·EZ 01 Fam 990-T (corporation) 07 

Fam 990·BL 02 Fam 1041-A 08 

Fam 4720 (individual) 03 Fam 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Fam 990·PF 04 Fam 5227 10 

Fam 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Fam 6069 11 

Fam 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Fam 8870 12 

• The books are in the care of ~ David A Houtz, 340 Fairfax Rd, Drexel Hill, PA 19026 

Telephone No. ~ 610-717-2829 FAX No. ~ -------------------------
• If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States. check this box ....... ~ 0 
• If this is fa a Group Return. enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 

fa the whole group. check this box ••.•.••• ~ 0 . If it is for part of the group. check this box 

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is fa. 

____ -= . If this is 

. ~ 0 and attach 

1 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05 -15 . 20 19 • to file the exempt organization return 
fa the organization named above. The extension is fa the organization'S retum f~ 

~ 0 calendar year 20 or 

~ IZI tax year beginning-_-___________ -=.0..:..7_-..=.0.;::1 ___ ,.20..!2.. and ending ______ 0:::...6:::...-....:3::...;0"--_" 20 18. 

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is fa less than 12 months. check reason: o Initial return 0 Final return 

o Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is fa Fams 990·BL. 990·PF. 990·T, 4720. or 6069. enter the tentative tax. less 

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 
b If this appUcation is fa Fams 990·PF. 990-T. 4720. or 6069. enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 

instructions. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017) 

EEA 
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fit 
IRS 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Ogden UT 84201 

Notice CP211 A 
Tax period June 30,2018 
Notice date November 26,2018 
Employer ID number 23-6391923 
To contact us Phone 1-877-829-5500 

FAX 801-620-5555 
082392.106905.303394.30081 1 AB 0.408 370 Page 1 of 1 
11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
GUNDAKER FOUNDATION ROTARY DIST 
% TREASURER 
PO BOX 812 
SPRINGFIELD PA 19064-0812 

Important information about your June 30, 2018 Form 990 

We approved your Form 8868,-AppUcation-for ExteRS-ion--of Time-To 
File an Exempt Organization Return 

We approved the Form 8868 for your 
June 30,2018 Form 990. 

Your new due date is May 15, 2019. 

Additional information 

What you need to do 

File your June 30, 2018 Form 990 by May 15, 2019. We encourage you to use 
electronic filing-the fastest and easiest way to file. 

Visit www.irs,gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of 
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronically. 

• Visit www,irs,gov/cp211a 
• For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call 

1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676). 
• Keep this notice for your records. 

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us. 


